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Transmit the following in
- (Type in plain text or code)
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o TO: m&ﬁ &RE(;"CTOR FBI bEC S L ON: .
FROM: SAN JUAN (105-new%

: SUBJECT: PEDRO LUIs~bI1a: LANZ,
I\} : RENALRO2ZBLANCO*HERNANDEZ ; -
'

' ALBERTO -BUSEB MOJ'ENA ,7’ o=
IS - CUBA —~ I&/ 7, / - f
5; By communication marked "Secret" dated \ fﬁ = -
8/26 H & R Sectiom, l m»/
d ecelved the following in-
formation from a usually ‘reliable source. Information . /
1s prefaced with the following statement: "In view of xf/*”
i the sensitive means through which we acquired 1t, 1t i

is requested that the FBI take no action which might
g compromise our source.f

i
> | Communication states that PEDRO LUIS DIAZ V
LANZ, also known as PEDRO LUIS DIAZ, a Cuban born
November 8, 1926 at Havana, 1s a pilot, courier, and o
\ possible agent for FIDEL CASTRO. DIAZ is reportedly

%q assocliated with REINALDO BLANCO HERNANDEZ and ALBERTO
o x%, EUSEBIO MOJENA whoare Cubans and not’ further identified.

% A Jamaican police believe that these thre 1v1duals
‘§sk>\ operate from Ft. Lauderdale, Florida.[:

)

o \\ DIAZ passed through Palisades Ainport,

wd Kingston, Jamalca, on May 5, 1958. On July 17, 1958,
%\§ " DIAZ arrived at the Palisades Alrport, piloting a Cessna S
aircraft, #M5213D with /BLANCO as a passenger., Th%‘ij?\uj
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